
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Ceri Ashley
University of Pretoria - Anthropology and Archaeology
Department of Anthropology & Archaeology, Faculty of Humanities, University of Pretoria, Private Bag X20,
Hatfield, 0028, Pretoria

The proposed research will examine the Middle Iron Age archaeology of Klein Bolayi, in the Limopo
Valley, focusing on four sites, EV01, EV03, EV05 and EV10. This research represents part of a larger
comparative project that is examining hinterland communities in the Great Mapungubwe Landscape.
Fieldwork will be undertaken as part of the University of Pretoria fieldschool for postgraduate
students.

Dear Dr Ashley, 

Thank you for permit application (in collaboration with Dr Alexander Antonites) to undertake research at the
Iron Site EV01, located on Klein Baloyi Game Lodge, Musina District, Limpopo Province. It is noted that all
excavted material will housed by the University of Pretoria. 

SAHRA has reviewed your application and decided to approve. We wish you every success with this project

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
SAHRA Head Archaeologist (Acting)
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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